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February 20, 2018
(Via Certified & Regular Mail)

Ms. Jennifer A. Staton, MS, CSP
Beaufort County School District
2900 Mink Point Blvd.

Beaufort, SC 29906

Date of Injury:
Date of Birth:

Dear Ms. Staton:

Re:

I am contacting you to submit a request pursuant to the South Carolina Freedom of
Information Act, Section 30-4-10, et seq. In particular, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act,
I am requesting the following documents:

. Please provide a copy of any and all documents, photographs, diagrams, etc.

thatevidence g and security measures that have been placed
meee I

Please provide this information to me by March 20, 2018.

If you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me.

With kind regards, I am

J. Olin McDougall, 11
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March 2, 2018

J. Olin McDougall, Il
McDougall Law Firm
PO Box 1336
Beaufort, SC 29901

Mr. McDougall,

Thank you for your request for public records in accordance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information
Act. The definition of “public record” in S.C. Code Ann. 30-4-20(c) provides, in part, that “information relating
to security plans and devices proposed, adopted, installed, or utilized by a public body, other than amounts
expended ... is required to be closed to the public and is not considered to be made open to the public under
the provisions of this act.” As such, in accordance with S.C. Code Ann. 30-4-20(c), the BCSD denies your
request.

Sincerely,

gt

Jennifer A. Staton, MS, CSP
Risk Manager

Cc: Jeffrey C. Moss, PhD, Superintendent
Alice W. Walton, Chief Administrative and Human Resources Officer
Drew Davis, General Counsel
James H. Foster, Director of Communications
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